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November 26, 2008

Ms. Ann Demartini, General Manager
Solono Verde Mutual Water Company
P.O. Box 1248

“Somis, CA93066 7~

TERMINATION OF COVERAGE UNDER STATEWIDE GENERAL WASTE DISCHARGE
REQUIREMENTS (STATE WATER RESOURCES CONTROL BOARD WATER QUALITY
"ORDER NO. 2003-0003-DWQ: SERIES NO. 007) FOR DISCHARGE OF PIPELINE TEST
WATER FROM PRESSURE TESTING OF 7000 FEET OF NEW WATER SUPPLY PIPELINE
AT TWO LOCATIONS ALONG BRADLEY ROAD IN COYOTE CANYON, SOMIS, CA (FILE
NO. 06-121, CI-9117)

Dear Ms. Demartini:

A Notice of Termination was received on August 18, 2008, which requested that we terminate
your enroliment under Statewide General Waste Discharge Requirements (GWDR, Order No.
2003-0003-DWQ). Order No. 2003-0003-DWQ and Discharge Monitoring Program (DMP, Cl-
9117) provides coverage for discharges to land with a low threat to water quality, and was
issued for the discharge to a surface impoundment of potable water used to pressure test a
new water supply pipeline at the subject site.

The DMP was implemented on April 28, 2008, when discharge of the pipeline test water
commenced and ended. The sump disposal and site clean-up activities were completed by
June .30, 2006. The monitoring report was received by the Groundwater Permitting Unit on
November 18, 2008. Based on the review, you have complied with the requirements of DMP
Cl-9117. Therefore, your request for termination of GWDR is granted. ‘

If you have any questions please call Project Manager, Ms. Toni Callaway, at (213) 620-2259 or
Unit Chief of Groundwater Permitting, Dr. Rebecca Chou, at (213) 620-6156 regarding this
matter. , /

Sincerely,

NI e )

) [ “Tracy J. Egoscue
“1Y  Executive Officer
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Our mission is to preserve and enhance the quality of California’s water resources for the benefit of present and future generations.
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Solono Verde Mutual Water Company

cc: Mr. Patrick Richards, Ventura County, Resources Management Agency, Planning
Division
Mr. James Evans, Ventura County, Environmental Health Division, Liquid Waste Unit
Ms. Melinda Talent, Ventura County Environmental Health Division, Land Use Unit
Ms. Janice Van Bever, Water Resources Engineering Associates
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